



# Samuel L. Jerrell

## Personal Statement

I am a driven worker with experience in a variety of areas and a desire to succeed in every undertaking. I am a good listener and quick learner willing to make mistakes for the sake of personal and professional improvement. I will work hard to complete whatever is asked of me while also paying very close attention to the even the smallest details.

## Experience

### 2023-Present

#### GCU LopesVision Crew

- I currently work with the LopesVision crew at Grand Canyon University to produce live events at Global Credit Union Arena such as men's/women's basketball, commencement ceremonies, and student engagement events.
- Duties include setup/strike, video/ribbon board operation, switching, replay, camera operation, and gripping.

### 2023-Present

#### Insignia Event Services

- I currently work with Insignia Event Services, the company that produces all of the in-house entertainment for the Arizona Cardinals, as well as other events in State Farm Stadium such as Monster Jam and Fiesta Bowl.
- My primary duties include camera utility and operation, and replay.

### January 2024-Present

#### Turn 2 TV Productions

- I currently work as a videographer with Turn 2 TV Productions where we travel across the Southwest US and Baja Peninsula of Mexico capturing live footage of various dirt racing events.

### June-August 2024

#### Camp Modin

- I spent the previous summer at Camp Modin, a Jewish summer camp in Belgrade, Maine, as a photography specialist where I captured, sorted, and uploaded 200+ photos daily.

## References

### Hap Hopper

Digital Systems Director,  
Grand Canyon University

Phone: (602) 214-9629

Email: Hap.Hopper@gcu.edu

### Todd Schoenberger

Camera Operator, Insignia Event Services

Phone: (917) 673-1123

Email: cameraboynyc@aol.com

## Contact

### Phone

(901) 616-8198

### Email

samjerrell03@gmail.com

### Address

3300 W Camelback Rd  
Phoenix, AZ 85017

## Education

2022

### High School Diploma

Tipton Christian Academy  
Covington, TN

2022-Present

### Bachelor of Arts in

### Digital Film (Pursuant)

Grand Canyon University  
Current GPA: 4.0

## Expertise

- Highly motivated learner
- Thrive in fast-pace environments
- Experience with mirrorless, broadcast (sticks and handheld), wireless, and PTZ cameras
- Experience with 3Play, Mira, and DreamCatcher replay systems
- Great team and individual worker
- Experience with video editing in DaVinci Resolve and Premiere Pro